

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 6, 1961

*Mr. J. J. Lacey
Tenneco Oil Co.
Box 1714
Durango, Colorado*

Dear Mr. Lacey:

*Returned herewith is the initial deliverability test for the
Sullivan Gas Unit "A" #1, C-25-29N-11W.*

Please check our figures and submit corrected copies to this office.

Yours very truly

*A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3*

ARK:ks

Encl.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAVO ROAD
ASTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 1, 1961

Mr. J. B. Smith
1000 Rio Bravo Road
Astec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Smith:

Enclosed for you are two copies of a letterhead memorandum
dated July 1, 1961, from the Bureau of Land Management,
Department of the Interior.

The letterhead memorandum is being furnished to you for your
information and for your use in the field.

Sincerely,
John W. Smith

John W. Smith
Chief, Bureau of Land Management

cc: Mr. Smith

cc: Mr. Smith